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From: Alicia Williamson

Sent: Tuesday, May 06, 2008 12:24 PM

To: NorthAnnaCOLAEIS Resource

Subject: FW: Ltr from C. Lee Lintecum, County of Louisa 73FR12760.pdf - Adobe Acrobat
Professional

Attachments: Ltr from C. Lee Lintecum, County of Louisa 73FR12760.pdf

From: Thomas Kevern

Sent: Monday, April 28, 2008 11:15 AM

To: Alicia Williamson; Laura Quinn

Subject: FW: Ltr from C. Lee Lintecum, County of Louisa 73FR12760.pdf - Adobe Acrobat Professional

Alicia:

FYI. Rebecca phoned me re letter - but did not identify content related to environmental scoping meeting. I requested her to send me
hard copy & pdf via e-mail. I'll give you hard copy when I receive.

Tom

From: Hearing Docket

Sent: Monday, April 28, 2008 11:10 AM

To: Thomas Kevern

Cc: Hearing Docket; Emile Julian

Subject: Ltr from C. Lee Lintecum, County of Louisa 73FR12760.pdf - Adobe Acrobat Professional

Mr. Kevern,

Please find attached the letter that we discussed regarding the North Anna Power Station, Unit 3 Combined
License Application.

Rebecca Giitter
Rulemakings & Adjudications Staff
Office of the Secretary
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COUNTY OF LOUISA

Apilte2008

Chief, Rules and Directives Branch -~ T T O
Division of Administrative Services =

Office of Administration, Mailstop T-6D59
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission -
Washington, DC 20555-0001

Re:  Dominion Nuclear Power, LLC; North Anna Power Station Combined
License Application
Federal register # 73FR12760

I am writing on behalf of the Louisa County Board of Supervisors regarding the
environmental scoping process for the North Anna Power Station, Unit 3 combined License
apphcauon L .
At its April 7, 2008 meeting, the Board wished to express their support of Unit 3 but wanted
to gqmmumcate concerns about the impact Unit 3 will have on Louisa County.

In August 2006, the Board submitted items of concern.to Dominion Virginia Power and the
Virginia Department of Environmental Quality. These-items are-still of great concern for
the Board and are as follows;

The first item is the number of workers and residents using Route 652, Kentucky Springs
Road. It is our understanding that North Anna Power Station employs approximately 800
permanent workers and every 18 months brings in an additional 1,000 workers during its
outages. If Unit 3 is approved, there would be a need for approximately 2,000 employees
during the construction phase. When Unit 3 is complete and operational, North Anna
Power Station would employ approximately 1,500 full time employees and still require
additional workers every 18 months.

There are dozens of multi-lot subdivisions along Route 652. The Waters Subdivision is a
400 lot development within a few miles of the plant. Cutalong is a mixed use development,
that at full build out, will have over 1,000 dwellings, a golf course and commercial retail
space at the intersection of Route 652 and Route 208.

There will be severe traffic congestion with that many people traveling a two-lane country
road. While there will be long economic benefits to the County, those effects will not be felt
until construction of Unit 3 begins and well thereafter. Louisa County needs to know what
Dominion Power is doing for the increase of vehicles on Route 652?
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Chief, Rules and Directives Branch
April 2008
Page 2 of 2

Dominion has stated that it would be willing to work cooperatively with state and county
governments to facilitate planning decision to minimize transportation impacts to avoid
congestion and they would develop a construction management traffic plan prior to the start
of construction. If widening Route 652 to handle the massive increase in traffic is required,
planning needs to begin now.

Secondly, there would be a major influx of new people into Louisa County resulting in the
need for new schools. Louisa County is currently building a new elementary school that will
house 700 students. Even with the addition of this school, our elementary system will still
be at maximum capacity. Louisa County Public Schools is currently working on a school
construction plan, but needs more information about the impact of Unit 3 for that plan.

The County understands that because of the nature of the construction industry, with a
variety of employee skill sets required, many employees will be transient but Louisa County
has a tremendous wealth of attractants that many employees may make Louisa their
permanent home. Since energy is a national priority, with a focus on nuclear energy, then
possibly school construction grants can be provided by the Federal government to assist
with new school construction. Again, if we are not prepared for the impact on our
community’s infrastructure, the County will have to play catch up, which will cost more in
the long run.

Lastly, is the impact Unit 3 will have on Lake Anna. The Lake Anna region has been
designated a growth area in the County’s Comprehensive Plan. In view of the annual low
water level in Lake Anna and potential needs for water sources in the immediate future,
Louisa County has recently begun a study to identify potential water supplies for our
citizens. Lake Anna and its tributaries have been identified as potential water resources for
this ever-growing population center of our County.

The Board has consistently supported Dominion’s application for the construction and
operation of Unit 3 at the North Anna Nuclear Power Station however the foregomg issues
need to be adequately addressed. This expansion will clearly be an economic benefit to the
County in the future as well as other Dominion Power customers but it will also create strain
on infrastructure requirements. We simply want our concerns heard and for plans on how
to best handle these issues to begin soon.

Sincerely,

C. Lee Lintecum
County Administrator

CC: Alexander Smith, Dominion, External Affairs
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